



John E. Nilsen – Senior Associate

Phone: +47 41 48 80 32

E-mail: john@berngaard.no

Language: Norsk, engelsk og russisk



COMPETENCE

John is affiliated with our technology group, where he works on ICT-, intellectual property-, and privacy related legal issues. John provides advice and dispute resolution to both public and private clients. In his previous work, John assisted major corporations and companies in international and national ICT-contracts, including drafting, advise, negotiations, and dispute resolution. He also has extensive experience in advising, negotiating, and resolving disputes related to intellectual property rights in both national and international contexts. John has substantial experience working in English and has negotiated and assisted in legal mediations with English as the working language.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2022 –** **Advokatfirmaet Berngaard AS** – *Associate / Senior Associate*
- 2019 – 2022** **ECIT Law Advokater AS** – *Junior Associate/ Associate*
- 2015 – 2016** **Jusshjelpa i Nord-Norge** – *Legal advisor*

FORMAL EDUCATION

- 2013 – 2018** Master of Laws, *University of Tromsø*

POSITIONS AND VOLUNTEER WORK

- 2019 - 2020** Member of Norwegian-Russian Chamber of Commerce
- 2014 - 2015** ELSA – Secretary General
- 2013 - 2015** ELSA – Member

COURSES, LECTURES, ETC.

John has held a number of courses on ICT-legal issues, privacy and procedural risk for customers, directed by JUC and internally in organizations.